CODE ENFORCEMENT MONTHLY REPORT
					
TO:		Mayor and City Council
FROM:	Code Officer John Lauber
DATE:		September 1, 2024
SUBJECT:	Code Enforcement Report 

· The number of new cases in July and August are up significantly. 
· There are (49) new cases since the last report. 
· (51) cases were abated since the last report.
· There are (46) open cases; see copy of spreadsheet for additional information. 
· (8) First Notices were issued since the last report. 
· (22) Warning Notices were issued since the last report.
· (8) Final Warning Notices were issued since the last report. 
· (24) Violation Notices were issued since the last report.
· (4) Final Violation Notices were issued since the last report.
· (10) Citations were issued since the last report.
· (3) Final Orders were issued since the last report.
· (1) Letters (not listed/noted above) were issued since the last report.
· Total of (79) notices/letters were sent since the last report.
· Total fines Issued last month: $5,500.00.

